

4 Season Rec Club - Meeting Minutes for August 6th, 2022

Meeting was called to order at 10am by president Chuck Y.

Secretary's minutes were read by Secretary Jenn P. One slight correction mentioned. The club is selling a brusher/mower item. Minutes were accepted on a Billy/Doris motion.

Loren presented Treasurer Leah's report. There was a brief update on 5013C status and a request for information from Chuck. The info will be emailed to Chuck and completed. A bill was submitted by AL for the purchase of an oil filter. Motion made by Doris/Betti to pay submitted bill. Status of the accounts were discussed and the need to build up our account balances with Food and Fun proceeds is important as it is every year. Treasurers report and payment was passed on a Doris/Colleen motion.

Memberships – Betti presented her membership report. Welcome to members Bobbie and Jake Johnson. Betti reviewed the paid commercial and regular memberships. Betti will be sending out another reminder that AWSC/Club membership dues are due now.

Trail Boss Report - Al presented that the groomer operators have been out at least 2x a week. We are still having issues with the tractor. We have been getting a lot of positive feedback on the condition of the trails. Thank you Groomer Operators!!

County Rep / NW Trails - Loren presented his report. They are still working on maps. There is another AWSC membership boost contest. Betti will look into this as well.

Equipment Manager report – Mike P presented his report. There are still tractor issues that they are looking into. Changing a filter and looking into refrigerant for the AC should help with the issues. Track Truck is listed but not sold yet. Brusher still listed. Side by side is ready to be picked up but the tracks for it are not in yet. They are expected to arrive Labor Day week.

Event Coordinator – Meat Raffle today and on August 20th. We will need help, need volunteers to assist with these events. For today's meat raffle the the 5 o'clock Supperclub in Cumberland donated 2 tomahawk steaks. Thank you! Awesome extra raffle! The View Point has donated \$200 to start off the 50/50 raffle and they are offering drink specials during the meat raffle. Thank you View Point!

The wooden nickels are in for Food and Fun. Food has been ordered, we still need door prizes and a few raffle board prizes. Business have been very generous this year with their donations to Food and Fun.

Joe Miller has donated a great item to the club. Thank you Joe Miller! Koozies are on their way. Mike P is ordering corn. Summer raffle tickets are almost sold out!

Snowmobile Day is 10/29. Doris is planning an event for this day and applying for the grant. This is moving forward.

Doris asked who will be planning the Fall Colors ride on September 24th for the club. Al said he and Billy will work on that.

Correspondence – There is no correspondence at this time.

ATV classes - Kirk was not in attendance so an update was not available.

Chuck called out for nominations of officers position up for election. Chuck called out 3x for nominations for Vice president. Mike Pederson was nominated. Chuck called out 3x for nominations for Secretary. Jenn Pritchard was nominated.

Basic maintenance around the cub house and grounds- Mike P fixed the top of the well. Swings need to be removed and thrown out and new ones purchased asap. Chuck will contact the town to order new swings.

Chuck needs help hanging the Food and Fun signs today.

New Business – Al asked if a letter can be created to ask fuel suppliers for a contract at a fixed rate for the year. Let's see who can offer the club the best deal.

Next meeting is scheduled for August 27th, just prior to Food and Fun event. We will be able to wrap up last minute details at this time. There will not be a meeting in September.

Meeting was adjourned at 10:45am on a Doris/Betti motion

Minutes were respectfully submitted on August 13th, 2022 by Secretary Jenn Pritchard